

RECEIVED

MAR 8 1990

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT  
FARMINGTON RESOURCE AREA

Union Oil of California, Inc.  
P.O. Box 2074  
Farmington, NM, 87401

March 6, 1990

Bureau of Land Management  
Attn. Drilling Section  
1235 La Plata Highway  
Farmington, NM, 87401

Gentlemen:

Union Oil of California, Inc. respectively requests permission to change the production casing from 5-1/2" to 4-1/2", K-55, 10.5#/ft on the following Fruitland Coal wells within the Rincon Unit:

| WELL NAME | LEASE NO.   | LOCATION           |
|-----------|-------------|--------------------|
| #244      | SF-079366   | Sec. 21, T27N, R6W |
| #245      | SF-079366   | Sec. 22, T27N, R6W |
| #246      | SF-079365-A | Sec. 23, T27N, R6W |
| #247      | SF-079367-A | Sec. 26, T27N, R6W |
| #248      | SF-079367-A | Sec. 26, T27N, R6W |
| #249      | SF-079366   | Sec. 27, T27N, R6W |
| #252      | NM-013654   | Sec. 18, T27N, R6W |
| #253      | SF-079052   | Sec. 17, T27N, R6W |
| #258      | NM-013654   | Sec. 17, T27N, R6W |

Cement volumes will be increased in sufficient quantities so that cement will be circulated to surface.

If you have any questions please contact me at 325-8786.

Sincerely,

*Chris Russell*  
Chris Russel, Agent

RECEIVED

MAR 16 1990

OIL CON. DIV.;  
DIST. 3

APPROVED

MAR 16 1990

*Henry Ford*  
AREA MANAGER  
FARMINGTON RESOURCE AREA

EXACT ENGINEERING AND WELLSITE MANAGEMENT

NMOCD